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September 5, 2008 
 

TO:    Members of the Faculty Senate 
 
FROM:   Sandy River, President 
 
RE:    Agenda for meeting #280, September 10, 2008 
  3:15 p.m.  Senate Room (Room 132) in the Student Union 
  Building 
 
 

Agenda 
 

I. Call to Order – Sandy River, President 
 

 
II. Recognition of Guests:  Vicki West, Director, Managing Director, Office 

of Institutional Research and Information Management; President Guy 
Bailey 
 

III. Introduction of Senate officers and new senators   
 

IV. Approval of  minutes, Meeting #279, May 7, 2008 
 
Speakers:  Vicki West; 
President Bailey 
 

V. Old Business: 
Faculty Ombudsman 
OP on Ops 
Administrator Evaluation Survey 
                                 

VI. New Business:  
Resolution of appreciation for Dr. Marcy                                       
Resolution of support for Dr. Bailey 
Resolution regarding the provost search      
                                                                           
Call for volunteers for Ad Hoc committees 
Senate representative on new Core Curriculum Committee 
Committee assignments (if time permits) 

 
VII. Announcement 

 
VIII.  Adjournment      
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